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DATE: May 12, 2021 
 
TO:  MERA Governing Board 
 
FROM: Dave Jeffries, Deputy Executive Officer for the Next Gen Project 
 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM C-4:  Proposed Agreement with Krazan to Provide Special Inspection 

Services 
 
Recommended Action: Review, discuss and approve quote.  
 
Background:   
  
 As part of the Construction Phase of the Next Gen project, certain portions of the construction will 
require special inspections to ensure quality of the work. The exact inspections may vary from site to 
site, for instance the work at Civic Center is simpler than the work at a new site. 
 The attached agreement is to provide these special inspections for the Bid Package 1 sites (EOF, 
Civic Center, Mt. Barnabe), which is ready for work to begin. An agreement is still being developed to 
address special inspection needs at the remaining sites. 
 The agreement is for services to be billed primarily for hours worked, rather than a fixed price, but 
Not To Exceed (NTE) $8,045.00. 
 Attachment C-4A, from our Construction Project Manager, Bruce Bagnoli, describes the process in 
additional detail, including how we came to prose this agreement with Krazan. 
 Attachment C-4B is the quote from Krazan including site by site details and costs. 
 
Special Inspections Overview: 

1. Civic Center: Expansion Anchor Inspection; Resistance/Grounding Test; Administrative 
(Report) 

2. EOF: Expansion Anchor Inspection; Resistance/Grounding Test; Administrative (Report) 
3. Mt Barnabe: Structural Steel Inspection; Expansion Anchor Inspection; Epoxy Grouted 

Anchor/Dowel Inspection; Resistance/Grounding Test; Administrative (Report) 
 
 
Attachments: 
 C-4A: Memo Regarding Special Inspections from Bruce Bagnoli 
 C-4B: Quote from Krazan for Special Inspections 

 

 


